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PROCEEDINGS 

(Hearing convened at 6:OO p.m.) 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen, it's 

6:OO o'clock, so we're ready to start this hearing. Thank 

you very much for coming out. We have to start with a few 

formalities, one of which is the reading of the notice. 

M r .  Pellegrini, will you read the notice, please. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Yes, Madam Chairman. Pursuant 

to notice, this time and place has been designated for a 

customer service hearing in Docket 950495-WS, application 

for rate increase and increase in service availability 

charges by Southern States Utilities, Inc. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. We'll take 

appearances starting with you M r .  Hoffman. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Madam Chairman. My 

names is Kenneth A. Hoffman, my address is 215 South Monroe 

Street, Suite 420, Tallahassee, Florida. I'm appearing 

this evening on behalf of Southern States Utilities. 

MR. SHREVE: Jack Shreve, Public Counsel 

appearing on the behalf of the citizens of the State of 

Florida, specifically, the customers of Southern States 

Utilities in opposition to the rate increase. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Charles Pellegrini appearing on 

behalf of the commission staff. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And my name is Susan Clark. 
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I'm the chairman of the Public Service Commission. To my 

right is Commissioner Terry Deason. 

Commissioner Diane Kiesling. To my left is COmmiSSiOner 

Julia Johnson. And to her left is Commissioner Joe 

Garcia. 

To his right is 

This is a customer service hearing in Southern States 

Utility rate case. 

is to hear from you the customers regarding the quality of 

service you receive from this utility and yqur comments 

about the requested rate increase. 

The purpose of us coming here tonight 

This rate case began with a petition filed by Southern 

States Utility -- Utilities which was accompanied by 
voluminous information concerning the financial, 

engineering and rate information that supports their 

request for an increase. The utility has requested a two 

tier uniform water rate and a uniform wastewater rate. The 

utility has requested a final rate increase of up to 45.9 

percent for water and 30.21 percent for wastewater. 

The utility also requested interim rates, and on 

January 4th, the commission granted some of it, the interim 

rate increase they had requested. The revenues that will 

be coming into the company as a result of the interim rates 

are subject to refund. 

During the pendency of this proceeding, the various 

parties are represented by attorneys, and you have heard 
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S O 0  SOUTH FLORIDA AVtNIJE. SUITE 600 

LAKELAXD. FLORIDA ~ I J I  
813-'682-8737 



P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

2 

from those attorneys as they made their appearances. 

M r .  Hoffman is representing the utility in this hearing, 

M r .  Shreve is representing the public and Mr. Pellegrini is 

the staff attorney for the commission. 

We will hold -- we have hold -- when we are through, 
we will have held over 20 customer hearings such as this. 

And we will hold a technical hearing in Tallahassee 

starting April 29th, and it will last approximately two 

weeks. There in your handout that you've gotten is a 

schedule of the customer hearings that we have held in this 

case. 

As I've indicated, this particular hearing is designed 

to hear from you the customers. But I have been allowing 

the attorneys for the utility and the attorneys for the 

customers to make brief opening statements. We've allowed 

them to take five minutes each. And at this point, we will 

hear from Mr. Hoffman with the utility, and then he will be 

followed by M r .  Shreve, who is the public counsel. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Madam Chairman. Ladies 

and gentlemen] I'll try to be brief. Historically 

speaking, the commission last heard a rate case for 

Southern States in 1992 and issued an order in 1993 

granting the company a rate increase. Now that rate 

increase was based on a test year, which is a rate making 

sort of simulation, using 1991 plant and expenses. 
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Beginning in 1992 and running through the end of this 

year, the company has or will by the end of the year have 

placed in service over $100,000,000 of additional 

facilities and equipment necessary to provide service. 

Because the company's rates are based on a 1991 test year, 

the company has not earned one penny of return or profit on 

this plant. 

Because of these large expenditures, as of 1994, 

Southern States earned less than a three percent return on 

its plant. Because the company has spent approximately 

$20,000,000 per year on these necessary utility facilities, 

that three percent return from 1994 has been diminished, so 

that the company now finds itself in a situation where it 

is losing money unless rate relief is provided by this 

commission. 

Now the company has a statutory obligation to provide 

water and wastewater service. In doing so, the company is 

required to meet ever increasing environmental standards 

and rules which are intended by the government to protect 

the public health. These environmental regulations, as 

well as the quality of service improvements, account for 

over half of the new plant in service that the company is 

requesting a return on in this rate case. 

Now the rate case itself will provide a full and open 

forum for the parties who have intervened in opposition to 
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the rate increase to fully explore and question any and all 

of this new plant and service. These issues will be 

addressed by witnesses, including a number of expert 

witnesses under oath, and they will ultimately be resolved 

by this commission. 

demonstrate by testimony under oath that this company has 

invested wisely and prudently and in a manner required to 

protect the health of our customers and to protect the 

quality of our environment. 

I believe that our witnesses will 

Now apart from the revenue -- the revenue requirement 
aspect of this case, there is the rate structure aspect of 

this case. In the last rate case, the one where the order 

was issued in 1993, the commission ordered the company to 

implement a uniform rate structure and the company did. 

But that decision was appealed and the rate structure 

portion of that decision was reversed and sent back to this 

commission. The commission responded to that by taking the 

company off of uniform rates and moving the company to 

what's -- what's called a modified stand alone rate 
structure. 

Now in this case, our position is that uniform rates 

are in the long-term best interest of our customers. And 

we believe that we provided ample proof'in support of the 

opposition. 

means to ensure that all of our customers will pay 

We believe that uniform rates provide the best 
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reasonable rates and will be protected from significant 

rate shock and the increasing costs of the environmental 

regulations which I referred to before. And by the way, 

uniform rate structure is nothing new to this commission 

for water and wastewater utilities and it is typically 

employed in this state by telephone companies and electric 

utilities. 

So apart from that, that would conclude my comments, 

Madam Chairman. I would also want to let you know and the 

people out here know Mr. Wayne Vowel1 from Southern States 

is here to assist in responding to any technical type 

questions, and I look forward to hearing your comments. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Hoffman. 

Mr. Shreve. 

MFt. SHREVE: Thank you, Madam Chairman. We’ve 

been here before, so I’ll try not to repeat myself and I 

will be brief. But I would like to go over exactly what 

Southern States is asking from you from your system, 

because it doesn’t seem that that’s coming out anywhere. 

Mr. Hoffman referred to the ‘92 rate case. Coming in 

to the 1992 rate case, Leisure Lakes water bill for 6,000 

gallons would have been $12.98. If they have their way, 

your system would be responsible for, whether it comes from 

you or someone else, $52.00 as opposed to the $12.00 coming 

out of this case. Sewer for 6,000 gallons, your rate would 
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have been $15.17, where if they have their way, it would 

now be $43.05. 

The problem with viewing just the uniform rates and 

stand alone rates is Southern States has an obligation to 

provide fair, just and reasonable rates. And their rates 

for each one of the systems should be cut down to what is 

fair then determine how much revenue they have, not 

determine to let Chuluota be responsible for a sewer bill 

of $172.00 and someone else have to pay for it and let 

Southern States walk away with the money. That is not 

right. It's got to stop. 

Right now in every one of your rates, each and every 

one of you and every customer of Southern States is paying 

a return on and depreciation on money they do not have 

invested. In the Deltona investment, they paid about 

$9,000,000 less than is on the books for them. They are 

getting a return and depreciation from you on it. 

The same situation with Lehigh Acres. They bought 

that at what's just like a bankruptcy sale, wrote 

everything else down. They bought a country club, motel, 

golf course, the whole works, and wrote it all down to 

about 40 percent except for the utilities. They didn't pay 

that much for it, but you and every customer of Southern 

States is paying a return and depreciation on that. 

All of the figures that M r .  Hoffman gave you 

RELIABLE REPORTING, INC. 
500 SOUTH PLORIDA AVENUB. SUITE WO 

LAKELAND. FLORIDA 33801 
813-682-8737 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

/-- 

P 

14 
concerning their return don't include -- don't include 

that. 

investment. 

They don't show what the return is on their actual 

It would be interesting to see. 

Another thing, they complain about their profits. 

They made about a $6,000,000 profit on St. Augustine Shores 

when they sold that. 

last case and were not allowed to have that included in the 

revenues, so they walked away with that. 

situation in this case with a very large profit on a sale 

in Sarasota County. 

We tried to bring that out in the 

We have the same 

When they are complaining about not making enough 

money and wanting to come to you and raise your rates, they 

should be counting all of their revenue and all their 

profits and not let them calculate their return on a 

phantom investment and then charge the public of the people 

of the State of Florida a higher rate than is really fair. 

Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Shreve. I'd 

like to do two other things before we get to the customer 

testimony. Kc. Hoffman, do you have the proof of 

publication and the notice of sending -- and the affidavit 
of sending the notice for this hearing? 

MFL. HOFFMAN: Yes, ma'am, I do, and I'll provide 

a copy to the court reporter and to M r .  Shreve. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

RELIABLE REPORTING, INC. 
5W SOUTH PLORIDA AVENUE. SUITE €09 

LAKELAND. FLORIDA 33801 
813-682-8737 7232 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

F 25 

r- 

MR. HOFFMAN: We have a copy of the affidavit of 

publication of the customer notice as well as the affidavit 

of mailing, and I would ask that both of the documents be 

admitted into the record. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: They'll be marked as 

Exhibit 52. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you. 

(Exhibit 52 marked for identification) 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I'd also like to let you 

know that there are other members of the Public Service 

Commission staff here tonight. They are here to assist you 

as well as listen to your comments tonight. I'd like to 

start by introducing M r .  Marshall Willis, who's a bureau 

chief in our division of water and wastewater. Next to him 

is Mr. Troy Rendell, who is a rate supervisor in our 

division of water and wastewater, and M r .  Bob Crouch, who 

is an engineering supervisor in the division of water and 

wastewater. 

In the back, the two ladies who assisted you as you 

came in are Margaret Ring, who is with our consumer affairs 

department, and Ms. Sandy Simmons who is with our records 

and reporting. Also, my aid is with me tonight, Mr. Billy 

Stiles, he's back in the back of the room. He can answer 

any questions you may have regarding the commission and our 

responsibilities. We have a court reporter with us tonight 
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who is not part of our staff, but he's M r .  Les Renfroe. So 

we need to be -- speak very clearly because he's not used 

to recording commission proceedings. 

We will be swearing you in tonight so that we can rely 

on your testimony as we make our decision in this case. 

I'd like to ask you when you come to the podium if you 

would please give us your name, tell us the system from 

which you receive service, and please spell your last name 

for us. 

I should also tell you if you have previously given 

testimony at the last customer hearing we had in Sebring, 

that is still part of the record and it is still available 

for us to rely on as we make our decision. Also, you were 

handed a blue sheet, blue -- blue papers when you came in. 
The last sheet is a place for you to make comments, and it 

has our address on it SO you can just fold them over and 

send it to us or you can give it to any of us as you leave 

the hearing if you choose not to make comments tonight. 

Thank you very much. I didn't pick one up. 

We will be calling you in the order that you have 

signed up, and Mr. Shreve has the sheets that you have 

signed up on. 

those people who have signed up to speak to stand up and I 

will swear you in. Raise your right-hand. 

And at this time, I would like to ask all 

(Witnesses sworn collectively) 
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COMMISSIONER CLARK: Go ahead, Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Madam Chairman. Bill 

McGill. 

------------------ 
BILL MCGILL 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

WITNESS MCGILL: Good evening, Madam Chairman. I 

spoke at some length at our last hearing, so 1'11 make 

these comments brief. It does not matter -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Will you give me 

your -- spell your last name and give your name again? 
WITNESS MCGILL: I'm sorry. My name is Bill 

McGill. I live at 170 Parkview Circle, Covered Bridge. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: M-c-G-i-1-1. 

WITNESS MCGILL: M-c-G-i-1-1. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Go ahead. 

WITNESS MCGILL: My brief comment is, we 

all -- is that we hear all these big figures, $20,000,000, 
the investments of SSU,  and that is all fine. But what 

does it matter how much money is spent if the quality is 

not there? In other words, the money should be spent to 

improve our quality of the product, and that's water. We 

do not have that improvement in Covered Bridge. Our water 
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is far from perfect or even acceptable. So my only comment 

is let's get quality drinking water before we talk about 

rate increases. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sir, could you tell us the 

problems you're having with the quality of water: will you 

give us an idea? Is it too much chlorine? Is it smelly? 

What -- 
WITNESS MCGILL: Personally, I don't have 

any -- well, my water is beautiful. But I had to pay 

$ 5 0 0 . 0 0  to put a large filter outside my home, an activated 

charcoal filter -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. 

WITNESS MCGILL: -- that all the water goes 
through before coming into my house. But other people in 

this audience will tell you, in fact they've brought jars 

of water up to the clubhouse and showed the discoloration 

and the sediment and sand and other foreign objects in this 

water. And it seems to be prevalent in many sections of 

Covered Bridge. I can't say this for myself because of 

what I told you. 

But other than that, I know these people are very, 

very unhappy with the quality of water. And this is a 

basic with us. 

do you have? 

If you don't have good drinking water, what 

So that's why I bring that point up. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Great. Thank you. 
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WITNESS MCGILL: I thank you. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, Mr. McGill. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. Mr. Doyle. 

---------_--_-__ 
TOM DOYLE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

WITNESS DOYLE: My name is Tom Doyle, D-0-y-1-e, 

30 Edgewater Drive West, Lake Placid, Florida. Good 

evening, Madam Chairman -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Good evening. 

WITNESS DOYLE: -- and commissioners and 
Mr. Shreve, whom I know well. 

MR. SHREVE: Right. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Now Bill spoke about the quality 

of the water. I think I can even emphasize a little more 

on that point. Commissioner Garcia, you asked what was 

wrong with the water. 

custodian of the bad water that Southern States delivers 

to us. 

bottles that were brought me. 

bottles of discolored water, some with sand in, some with 

grit. 

analyze the water, I was told that it was potable, maybe 

And I appointed myself at one time 

I had to clear a place in the garage for the 

At one time, I had about 20 

Eventually after calling Southern States to come and 
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not palatable, but potable. And -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: The Southern States 

representative stated that to you? 

WITNESS DOYLE: He fishtailed about the reply, 

but he really put me off to the point that they were doing 

everything they could. They -- as far as the money 
situation is concerned about the amount of things that 

they -- the money they spent to prepare the plant to 
deliver water, they issued a statement to us showing that 

they spent some $12,000 for a refurbished 10,000 gallon 

tank. Well, you realize refurbish means used. And I saw 

that tank when it came in. It was rusted. They had to 

sand it and eventually painted it. It doesn't look bad 

now, but I sure can't say how long it's going to last. 

But from that 10,000 gallon tank until it goes up into 

the tower, there is nothing between the 10,000 gallon tank 

and the tower to purify the water. A little chlorine is 

injected in the tower, but anything further than that is 

nothing -- the water that comes out is absolutely black in 
many cases, brown, sandy, and has been complained -- we 
have complained to Southern States many, many times. But 

the quality has never improved. 

Now they promised that they need money to -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: So what you are stating is 

that in this case the company is pumping it out of the 
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water -- pumping it out of the well first -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: Pumping it out -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- and then -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: -- into a 10,000 gallon tank, and 

the 10,000 gallon tank pumps it up into the tower. From 

there on, gravity feeds it into the lines, which have been 

there since 1975, and I'm sure at some point they are open 

in many places. 

any way, shape or form. They have never sent 

representatives out to -- to do anything other than to look 
to see what was there. There has been no major 

improvements made in Covered Bridge since I've been there, 

which is 15 years. 

They've never dug it up to look at them in 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me ask you this. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Surely. 14 years. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: As self-appointed custodian 

of the water quality -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- when you dealt with the 
company, were with they responsive when you called them to 

come over to your garage and look at your 80 bottles of 

water? 

WITNESS DOYLE: They were responsive to a point. 

They would take a day or two, but I never got any 

attention. I mean I got a lot of -- 
RELIABLE REPORI'ING. INC. 
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: More or less when were 

these water samples taken? Give me a ball park. 

WITNESS DOYLE: They have been brought back to me 

I guess in the past two years, maybe longer even. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Now, the only thing I can say 

about the quality of the water is it's not improving. 

not going to improve unless Southern States decides to put 

some kind of filtration system in between that 10,000 

gallon tank and the tower. 

systems in our own house, but it doesn't help the people 

that don't have them. 

It's 

Some of us have put filtration 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. 

WITNESS DOYLE: And the system also is so 

designed that where the water is pumped in, the majority of 

the homeowners have excessive trouble with the quality of 

the water. The middle of line is a little better. The end 

of the line is terrible. After they flush the tanks, you 

never know where the trouble is going to be because it 

seems to go all over the park. 

But the only thing I can sum it up and say is I do not 

believe that Southern States is living up to its obligation 

and is falsifying the amount of money that they have spent 

to keep this plant in shape. It's never improved anything 

since I've been there. No -- 
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Has there been a growth in 

the number of people in this a area that they are serving? 

WITNESS DOYLE: There are 250 people in the park, 

round figures. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. 

WITNESS DOYLE: And that's about the same number 

that's been there for the past 12 years. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. 

WITNESS DOYLE: A few come in and a few go out. 

And that 250 people are asked to share the burden of this 

bad water system, and I for one am offended by the fact 

that they would ask for additional revenue for it. 

Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Doyle. Go 

ahead, M r .  Shreve. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Mr. Shreve. 

M R .  SHREVE: M r .  Doyle, your -- you mentioned the 
quality of water and the asking for more money. 

into the rate case in '92, the revenue that they had coming 

in, according to their figures, from your system was 

$34,959, $35,000. Coming out of this case, they are 

asking for 80,000. 

Coming 

WITNESS DOYLE: Yes. I certainly can't reconcile 

that. 

M R .  SHREVE: Also, there seems to be some 
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confusion. 

I'm wrong on this, but it's my understanding that they are 

requesting a water rate increase of I 1  percent, rate 

increase over the entire state. And I think that is 

correct. And 34 percent for the sewer. 

I'd appreciate Southern States correcting me if 

WITNESS DOYLE: M r .  Shreve, let me -- one thing I 
forgot to mention. I should do it quickly. Almost every 

resident in Covered Bridge has a pump for irrigation. We 

don't put virtually any water through the sewers as far as 

the wastewater is concerned. Whatever water we use for 

drinking and inside the house goes back to the sewer plant 

almost as clean water. There is no reason for us to pay 

additional money for wastewater when we really don't use 

it. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me ask the company -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: Surely. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- does the company have 
a -- I've noticed that in certain other places they've 

installed meters, not at the individual houses but at the 

general plant to deceive wastewater and to get a 

calculation of hey've got coming in. Do they have 

one in this sys any chance? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Let me ask, Commissioner -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: I can answer that if yound like. 

No. 
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I just saw a company 

representative shake yes in the back. 

WITNESS DOYLE: I'd like to hear him tell me yes, 

please. 

Believe me, I've looked there. 

We do not have a wastewater meter at the plant. 

MR. VOWELL: There is wastewater meter at the 

plant that's been installed in the last several months. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Hoffman. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Repeat what he just said. 

WITNESS DOYLE: He said it's been installed in 

the last couple of months and -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Doyle, just hang on a 

minute. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Surely. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: 

MR. HOFFMAN: M r .  Vowell. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me go ahead and swear 

Why don't you come up here. 

you in. 

(Mr. Wayne Vowell was sworn by the chairman) 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Will you give us your name 

and tell us who you're with. 

MR. VOWELL: Wayne Vowell, V-o-w-e-1-1, with 

Southern States Utilities. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me ask you the question 

again and then you can answer it into the record. I asked 
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the question whether they had a flow meter of -- obviously, 
you don't have one individually for houses. 

have a general one for the flow back in terms of 

wastewater? 

But do you 

MR. VOWELL: There is a flow meter, effluent flow 

meter at the wastewater plant that measures the flow that 

leaves the plant to the percolation ponds. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And when was that 

installed? 

MR. VOWELL: Offhand, I don't really remember the 

date. It's been -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Ball park. 

M R .  VOWELL: -- several months. 
WITNESS DOYLE: Wayne, it hasn't been more than 

two months, believe me. I can tell you that it hasn't been 

unless you went out there yourself, because I know Wayne 

well. I see you when you're out there. If you put that 

meter in, you certainly didn't do it in the last six months 

since you've been charging us for the water -- or in the 
last few months. Maybe two months ago at the most if it's 

there. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, M r .  Doyle -- 
MR. VOWELL: I'd have to look at the records. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: -- I can tell you that we 
will have our staff be looking at it. Our staff will be 
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going out and looking at each plant and assessing the 

Dperations. 

WITNESS DOYLE: I would love them to come to our 

place, Madam Chairman. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And they will be coming out 

here. That is what our engineers do. They go out to look 

to make sure the plant is working well and to make sure 

that the plant they say they have in service is actually in 

service. And we will check to make sure that water -- that 
neter is there. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Thank you very much, Madam 

Chairman. And I for one will appreciate it and I'm sure 

the people of Covered Bridge will appreciate any kind help 

they get from Southern States. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Doyle. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Yes, sir. 

MR. SHREVE: Commissioner Clark and I know 

Commissioner Kiesling has alluded to this before, that the 

staff is going to check all of these investments that they 

have said that they've made. I know you've shown an 

interest over several years and been to many of these 

hearings and represented these people a lot. 

WITNESS DOYLE: I have. 

MR. SHREVE: I will be glad to as soon as I 
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have -- I will make it a point the check with the 
engineering staff, get their notes, see what their comments 

are on each and every one of these investments they have, 

and I'll be glad to furnish that to you, not just for your 

system, but to what goes on around the rest of the state 

and all their investments. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Thank you, Mr. Shreve. 

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Thank you, MS. Commissioner -- 
Madam Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Doyle. 

MR. SHREVE: M r .  Harbaugh. 

------------------- 
PAUL HARBAUGH 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: Ladies and gentlemen of the 

commission, good evening. My name is Paul Harbaugh, 

H-a-r-b-a-u-g-h. I reside at 68 Venetian Parkway in 

Covered Bridge, Lake Placid. My wife and I moved to 

Covered Bridge in March of 1992, and we immediately started 

buying drinking water because it stunk. We bought a house 

filter and had it installed. We went north for a couple of 

months and I turned the water off. We came home to a brown 
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filter and dirty water. I took a gallon of the water and 

the filter to M r .  Doyle. And what the SSU representative 

did, I have know idea. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: They never got back to you 

when you gave them the water? 

water over to them and showed it to them? 

You took a gallon of that 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: I took it to M r .  Doyle, and 

apparently that's one of the jugs he stored in his garage. 

The problem never got any better, and I had to drain the 

hot water heater. The taste and odor remained. We bought 

water again. I installed a filter on the refrigerator. 

When you melt ice cubes in the sink, you get a white scum 

left. 

Our neighbors were also getting spotted clothes. So I 

checked with my wife and she was washing clothes, we had 

brown spots all over them. I have no idea what that was 

from. We didn't -- didn't know, either. The following May 

we went north for graduation. In six weeks we returned to 

black water and a smell so bad we had to leave the house. 

That's the sample. 

I have to change filters every three weeks. I have an 

outside house filter and -- in order to use the water for 
coffee. The water system looks like it is only an aerator 

with chlorine added. Now when the water goes up from the 

tank to the tower, it spreads out, that's aeration, that's 
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not filtering. 

This doesn't appear to be any filter system at all. 

Find for this lousy undrinkable water we have to pay $17.00 

a month just to be connected, then we pay for water. 

you take the fee for the residents that we have in Covered 

Bridge, it amounts to roughly $48,960 a year or $296,000 

for the six years they've had the system, and we've got a 

$12,000 tank. 

If 

Our community is a retired community and we're on 

fixed incomes and we definitely cannot stand anymore 

increases in SSU's water or filtering system. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Can you -- I was going the 
say toss, but I don't want to get any of it on me. 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: I was going to bring a jug of 

water in with some glasses and let you smell it, because 

you wouldn't drink it. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Commissioner Kiesling 

always drinks that water. It's a challenge for her. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: No. I can tell you, this 

one I wouldn't drink. I mean I grew up with sulfur water, 

but that -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Harbaugh, I would like 

to ask you a question. 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Would you clarify for me, 
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when you came home and turned on the water, this was the 

water you got out of your -- 
WITNESS -UGH: That's what we got out, yes, 

ma'am. The -- our neighbors had -- had gone over to the 
house about three weeks before we came home and flushed the 

commodes, and they had to leave the house because the water 

was blacker than that and it stunk. I would imagine it's 

probably a, oh, I don't know, iron or sulfur smell that you 

get. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And you all have complained 

to the utility beyond -- not just what Mr. Doyle has done? 
WITNESS HARBAUGH: Yeah. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Mr. Hoffman, would 

you make sure that your company in the technical hearing 

specifically addresses the water quality of this system and 

what they are doing, if anything, to improve it? This is 

remarkable to me. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes, ma'am. We'll look into this 

specific situation and we'll do as you've asked at the 

technical hearing. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. And Mr. Crouch, I 

know you'll do the same thing. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I'm stunned. I mean, 

I've never seen anything like that. 

MR. SHREVE: Commissioner, I'll volunteer that at 
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the technical hearing any samples that any customers 

throughout the state bring in, Mr. Hoffman will drink 

them. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: M r .  Shreve, do we have any 

more witnesses that have signed up? 

MR. SHREVE: That's it. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Ladies and gentlemen, you 

came a long way to attend this hearing. Is there anyone 

else who would like to make a comment. 

WITNESS DEVITA: Yes, I would. I'm sorry. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: That's all right. Come on 

up. Did you stand up when I swore people in? 

WITNESS DEVITA: My name is Achilles DeVita. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Just a minute. Did you 

stand up when I swore the witnesses? 

WITNESS DEVITA: No, I didn't. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Letrs do that and 

then we'll take your name. 

ACHILLES DEVITA 

was called as a witness by the Citizens of the State of 

Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. 

WITNESS DEVITA: I'm sorry about this, because 

I thought -- 
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COMMISSIONER CLARK: That's all right. 

WITNESS DEVITA: I was here at the last meeting, 

and I believe I -- I know I did, I sent a four-page epistle 
to you, to the commission and -- 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: YOU also spoke. 

WITNESS DEVITA: -- some Of YOU read it. 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You also spoke, though. 

WITNESS DEVITA: I spoke, too. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Yeah. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Give us your name again. 

WITNESS DEVITA: May I ask a question? Have you 

received my -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: It's probably part of the 

record that -- well, it is part of the record if you sent 
it in. 

WITNESS DEVITA: It was a four-page -- it was a 
four-page report on how -- how I felt about what was 
happening with the -- 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me -- let me have you 
give your name to begin with and so the court reporter gets 

your name. 

WITNESS DEVITA: Achilles, A-c-h-i-1-1-e-s 

DeVita, that's D-e-V-i-t-a. I live at 140 Parkview Circle 

North. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And, you know, yes, 
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I'm -- I'm fairly certain that I saw your letter and I sent 

it to the staff, because your name is very familiar to me. 

As you might know, I did not make the Sebring hearing the 

last time we had it here, but I recall your letter and I 

recall sending it to the staff. Have you not gotten a 

letter back yet? 

WITNESS DEVITA: No, I haven't. It hasn't been 

acknowledged. And I was hoping that perhaps tonight you'd 

be asking some questions about it. I forgot what I had in 

there. I know most of it. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask, do you know if 

you sent it to me, the chairman, or to all of us? 

WITNESS DEVITA: To the commission. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You sent it to the 

address -- 
WITNESS DEVITA: To the address that was on that 

green sheet. There wasn't enough room on there, so -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. 

MR. CROUCH: It was put in the record. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: All right. My staff is 

indicating that we have put it in the record. What I can 

tell you is I will go look at it again and see what -- the 
things that you have outlined specifically. 

give us a brief statement again as to what they were. 

WITNESS DEVITA: All right. All I'll do is 

If you want to 
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almost reiterate what I said at the last meeting, is that 

the quality of the water is lacking. I think a quick check 

is just to lift the cover off the johns and where the water 

is still, that black water that you saw there is what 

you'll see there, which I think is nothing but 

phosphates -- not phosphates, but sulfur, because the 
arator, the thank that the gentleman was talking about, is 

where most of this black sulfates come out. And that's 

loaded. 

That hasn't -- that's been cleaned once to my 
knowledge in the last 14 years, and that was when 

M r .  Miller still had the plant. So it hasn't been cleaned 

since. And I remember at the last cleaning that that black 

scum was about two inches thick that lined this tank. This 

tank is a rinky-dink affair made up of sewer pipes, one 

superimposed upon the other, and I think a lot of this 

blackness would come out once they get that cleaned. 

One question I didn't ask that I meant to have in my 

letter was, is the system that they have -- perhaps one of 
their engineers could answer -- is it a recycling -- does 
it recycle back or does it dead-end -- 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: You want to know if it's a 

closed loop or  a dead-end? 

WITNESS DEVITA: Yes, right. Does it end in a 

dead-end? 
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COMMISSIONER CLARK: Just a minute. M r .  Hoffman. 

WITNESS DEVITA: Because it seems like the people 

at the extreme end of the property are the ones that are 

having the most problem. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: We can get that answered. 

Mr. Vowell, can you come back up and let us know if it is a 

closed loop or a system? 

MR. VOWELL: Yes, ma'am. According to everything 

in my prints and that we've checked, it's looped. I think 

there is two like blow-offs in the end of one of the 

streets there, one or two of the smaller streets which 

dead-end. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: So the system in general 

loops back to the plant? 

MR. VOWELL: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: But there are two areas 

where it doesn't? 

MR. VOWELL: Two short sections. I'm not even 

sure if there is any houses on them. I'd have to look. 

WITNESS DEVITA: Because I can visualize where 

the water would lay stagnant there at the end and it would 

create a problem. Now I have -- I recognized the quality 
of this water when I moved in 13, 14 years ago, and I 

immediately put in a -- a reverse osmosis system and a 
water softener. So I don't have -- I have decent water. 
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: You have a reverse osmosis 

system for your house? 

WITNESS DEVITA: Yes, sir. Yeah. I've 

got -- I've had a little background in water systems down 

in the Miami area, Broward, Dade, so I know a little bit Of 

what I speak. 

plants down there, I learned that the area was what they 

called a -- a kidney stone area because there was so much 
lime in the water. 

I learned it -- when I used to call on the 

And in the Miami area, the Hialeah area, Hialeah 

plant, they actually removed so much of this lime, they are 

able to sell it, it's a commercial venture for them. We 

don't have that up here. I don't know how much lime we're 

ingesting up here. So I recognize that -- the failings of 
the plant after looking at it, and that's why I put in a 

reverse osmosis system in my own home. 

But in spite of that, in spite of that, every now and 

then in the still waters of the water closet, you'll see 

this -- you could write your name in it, it's that thick. 

And occasionally we'll get a very, very strong odor of 

chlorine. There are times when I haven't been able to 

shower, my wife and I haven't been able to shower because 

of that odor. But that eventually will disappear. I could 

excuse that because there would be such things as 

mechanical breakdowns somewhere along the line. 
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But I was hoping that you would have some points to 

bring up regarding the points that I made in that letter, 

which there were so many of them, four pages full, I think, 

I just can't remember all of them. But anyway, that's -- I 
don't know how much more I could add to what's been added, 

but I could almost verify what -- not almost. I will 

verify what has been said regarding the equipment and the 

quality of the water. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, M r .  DeVita. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. Anyone else? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. 

WITNESS SMALL: I haven't been sworn in, either. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Come on up. 

WITNESS SMALL: My name is Jean -- I'm sorry. 

-_-----_--------- 
JEAN SMALL 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

WITNESS SMALL: My name is Jean Small. I have 

live at 62 Edgewater Drive, Lake Placid. Since coming 

here, we've put a filter under the sink, we've put a filter 

attached to our refrigerator. We are now buying our 

drinking water, and we bought a Culligan system for 

$1200.00. It was kind of expensive. In St. Louis where I 
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came from, there is the most wonderful water in the world. 

And maybe you could look into it. 

really have. 

before, and I wish that they could do something to correct 

some of these problems 

That's about all I 

I do have stomach problems that I never had 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, you're the second 

person that has told us St. Louis has wonderful water. I 

forget which service hearing it was, but there was somebody 

else from St. Louis that said this is just -- 

send 

here 

WITNESS SMALL: Maybe they could bottle it and 

it on down. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, it's not as cold down 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: They send it down to New 

Orleans through the Mississippi River. 

WITNESS SMALL: Is that what happened? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Small. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Ms. Small. I'm sorry, 

Ms. Small. Have you ever had water that looked like that 

in your house? 

WITNESS SMALL: No, not quite that bad. We just 

have little black spots -- little black spots in our ice 
cubes. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. DeVita wanted to say 
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something. 

WITNESS DEVITA: I just thought of another item. 

May I approach? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Come on up, M r .  DeVita. 

---------------- 
ACHILLES DEVITA 

being previously called as a witness by the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and previously sworn, testifies as 

follows : 

WITNESS DEVITA: I'd like to hear from SSU 

regarding the back flow valves, the check valves. You all 

know the operation of a check valve, what it does? I 

suspect that -- I -- that it's possible that some of them 
aren't operating properly and some of this odor that we're 

talking about and backup could be from check valves that 

are not operating properly. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Are you talking about 

like the back flow valves where people have a well and they 

use that to irrigate and it's also tied to the same system? 

WITNESS DEVITA: I don't know. I don't know. I 

just wonder if it's something that the SSU should be 

checking on. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, Mr. DeVita, I would 

agree that with respect to determining how to improve or 

what the cause of the quality of water is -- let me ask Mr. 
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Vowell, do you know if there is any problems with any back 

flow valves? Are there -- I don't know where you would 

necessarily have back flow valves. Every house does? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: There should be at every 

house. 

WITNESS DEVITA: Each home has one. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Each home that has a 

well? 

WITNESS DEVITA: I'm not talking about a well, 

I'm talking about on their system, on the potable water 

system. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Yeah. 

WITNESS DEVITA: I'm not talking about the 

irrigation well. 

MR. VOWELL: We haven't required at this time for 

the present homeowners -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Back flow valves; right? 

MR. VOWELL: -- to install back flow preventers. 
WITNESS DEVITA: We don't have any. 

MR. VOWELL: We don't require any. If somebody 

has some, they may have put them on anyway. 

WITNESS DEVITA: Because I just experienced 

just -- as a matter of fact, I was out there today -- down 
in the Broward area, some property I have down there, they 

hooked in the water main and one of the most important 
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:hings was the back flow valve. They actually had to get a 

:ertified plumber who knew the operations and was certified 

:hat he was a plumber that knew how to install these 

things. And it's a very important item. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: ~ r .  DeVita, my familiarity 

rith the back flow valves is that when there is a 

possibility of having some other water being introduced 

into the system, you have to have a back flow valve. 

isn't required for every home at this point. 

It 

WITNESS DEVITA: It's not required for every home? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Not that I know Of. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: But there is a back flow 

prevention project that's going on, and the Department of 

Health and Rehabilitative Services also has an interest in 

making sure what that when people have a well, that if the 

pipes that run from the well to the irrigation system in 

any way also intersect with the potable water supply that 

there has to be a back flow prevention device on that to 

make sure the well water doesn't get into the potable. 

WITNESS DEVITA: I could see that happening. 

There might be a case where somebody thought, well, my well 

water is pretty good, I'll hook it up to the system, which 

can be done -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Yeah. 

WITNESS DEVITA: -- and as the sprinkler -- the 
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back flow valve is that if the pressure is higher at the 

receiving end than the end delivering the water, that it's 

going to go back into the potable water. I don't know how 

you'd ever discover anything like that other than go into 

everybody's home to see how their plumbing setup is set 

UP. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Uh-huh. 

WITNESS DEVITA: I just wanted -- you say we do 
not have any back flow valves, they are not required? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, I know they are 

not -- they are required when there is circumstances where 
there would be a crossing -- a cross connection of the 
public potable water system with an individual system. But 

I'm not sure if you have that case in Covered Bridge. 

WITNESS DEVITA: This is down in Broward County 

at the little town of Pembroke Park, and it's something 

I -- I won't forget because of the price of it. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Vowell, let me ask you 

this. Where you're aware of cross connect problems or the 

possible back flow, you do have back flow valves, do you 

not? Back -- I'm trying to think of the name of them. 

MR. VOWELL: At the wastewater plant, we have a 

back flow preventer at the plant on our line. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: But with respect to the 

water system, there is not a requirement that the houses on 
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this water system have back flow preventers, is there? 

MR. VOWELL: No, we haven't -- in that program, 
de haven't gone back to the existing customers, existing 

homes and required them to put a back flow preventer. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

WITNESS DEVITA: There is another question I'd 

like -- you just reminded me of, you mentioned the sewer 
part. Years ago there were two drainage ponds, areas where 

the effluent from the sewer plant would go into that and be 

allowed to be dried up and then it would switch over to the 

other one. And the effluents would dry up in the one, they 

would go in there and scrape it off and get it ready for 

the next time. And I noticed that that's not being used 

anymore. What's -- has there been a change? 
MR. VOWELL: No. The ponds are still used. 

Right -- we've been waiting, you know, till now till it's 
dry enough that we can get in and, as you said, clean out 

or disc up one pond and then switch back over and disc the 

other up. There is very little water that stays in those 

ponds. There is virtually very little. 

WITNESS DEVITA: When Mr. Miller had it, there 

wasn't as many people as we have today, those ponds used to 

to be filled. 

MR. VOWELL: I'm not familiar with his operation, 

what was wrong at that time, why they stayed filled, but 
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the ground percolates very well. 

WITNESS DEVITA: They would be filled up to a 

certain area, I think it was and six inches deep or so, it 

was a flat -- a flat shallow area, and when that got to a 
certain depth, they would cut that off and put the 

effluents into the other side of the ponds. In the 

meantime, this would dry out, it would flake, and they 

would go in there and scrape it off. 

even sold that for fertilizer. It's loaded with nitrogen 

or something. 

And I believe they 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: M r .  Vowell, you still follow 

that procedure, do you not, that you go in periodically and 

let them dry out completely and scrape them? 

MR. VOWELL: Well, we don't -- there shouldn't be 
any -- 

WITNESS DEVITA: Where do the effluents go? 

MR. VOWELL: There shouldn't be any sludge in the 

pond, it should be just effluent water. So I'm not sure 

what they were scraping off and selling, but -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask it a little 

differently. You have no outstanding violations from DER 

or the Health Department regarding your operations at that 

plant, do you? 

MR. VOWELL: No, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 
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WITNESS DEVITA: That's the question I have. 

Where do the -- there has got to be some effluents. 
does it go? 

Where 

MR. VOWELL: Well, you may be thinking of the 

residuals or the waste sludge. 

spread. 

That's hauled off and land 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. DeVita, it sounds like 

to me they are doing -- they do scrape the ponds and haul 
off  the sludge. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: No. They take out the 

sludge before the water goes into the ponds. 

WITNESS DEVITA: There is nothing going into the 

ponds now. 

there now. 

There used to be, but there is nothing going in 

And my question is, where does that go to now? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: He just answered -- speak 
into the mike because -- 

MR. VOWELL: Yes, sir. The water still goes into 

the ponds. Now why they were full before, I don't know. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: He wants to know where the 

sludge goes. You just said it, but -- 
MR. VOWELL: Yeah, the sludge is hauled off from 

what we call a digestor and then it's land spread, 

stabilized and land spread. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: M r .  Devita, the -- 
WITNESS DEVITA: In other words, it's still wet 
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then; is that it, and then you haul it off? 

MR.  VOWEU: It's wet when they haul it yes, sir. 

WITNESS DEVITA: You are getting rid of it 

somehow or other? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK% I'm sure they are or they 

would be in violation of DER'S requirements or the Health 

Department's or somebody. 

WITNESS DEVITA: I learned years ago that tomato 

plants used to grow out of these little ponds, and they say 

you can't kill a tomato seed. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, M r .  DeVita. 

Ladies and gentlemen, is there -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I want to ask M r .  Vowell 

a question -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Go ahead. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: -- since you seem to be, 
Mr. Vowell, the one who's familiar with this plant. I mean 

can you account for water that looks like this? 

MR. VOWEU: There is sulfates in the water and 

through the aeration chlorination you remove a certain 

amount, but there is still sulfates in the water. As long 

as there is a good chlorine filter there, there shouldn't 

be a problem with the odor or the color. I know in talking 

to several people, when they are gone for a while, several 

weeks or months or whatever, they come back, you will have 
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a discolored water, it may have the odor, especially in the 

water heaters. We recommended flushing those water 

heaters, checking the anover rods, those type of things to 

help with that problem. 

Also, in the past, there wasn't a real flushing 

program with that system, which we've been implementing, 

checking valves, make sure they are all open and there is 

no dead-ends. 

And I've been over several times recently to look at the 

water when it comes out of the fire hydrant where we flush, 

and we don't have the discoloration as we did when we first 

started yearL ago. 

We've kept the system flushed very well. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But as a general rule, and 

perhaps I'm wrong, I would assume that -- I mean we've run 

into the brown waters and stuff, but as a general rule, the 

green waters would suggest to me some -- some type of 
chlorophyll or some type of microbe going on in there. 

that's not happening there right? 

And 

MR. VOWELL: No. All the bacteria tests have 

passed. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: It's little suspended 

little tiny black particles, if you let it set up here -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: -- which is sulfur. 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. Could I ask -- I 
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guess I'll ask you, Mr. Hoffman. Could the company 

provide -- obviously, we have a right to get it and so do 
the citizens of the state, but could we have the tests of 

this water -- the water tests of this system for the last 
three years and give them to our engineering department so 

they can take a quick look at them? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes, sir. 

MR. CROUCH: We have them. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: We already have it? Good. 

Then let me know -- take another gander at that and let me 
know about it. 

COK-lISSIONER CLARK: Okay? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. Oops, we have somebody 

else. 

WITNESS BEAUBIEN: I guess I'd better be sworn 

in. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. There are two other 

people. 

me swear you in, too. 

Would you please stand up at the same time and let 

(Four additional witnesses were sworn) 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask you to do one 

other thing. 

one of those sheets so we have your -- your name and 
address. When you leave, make sure you give it to 

If you would, would you sign up on -- give us 
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____----_---_-_--- 
CLEATIS BEAUBIEN 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

WITNESS BEAUBIEN: My name is Cleatis Beaubien, 

and I live at 109 Pinecrest in Covered Bridge. Unlike the 

water, I think it's been perfectly clear in here that we 

have a quality problem. And I don't know, these gentlemen 

come over and check the water, but I challenge any of them 

to stand by E:. Harbaugh's house and each drink a full 

glass of water coming right out of the tap. 

Now I think your responsibility is to supply us with 

drinking water. Sometimes it's even hard to get under the 

shower and wash, let alone drink that water. And I think 

the quality that is in that jug is certainly not peanut 

butter, it's water right out of the tap. And you can talk 

about the heating systems and the tanks, but the water that 

comes out of the tap, the cold water tap does not go 

through the hot water tanks, and that's the kind of water 

we sometimes get out of our tap. 

And it changes from time to time. And in certain 

parts of the park, it's a little better than it is in 

others. But we don't drink our water. And it's not quite 
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as bad as that, but we don't drink it. But I challenge you 

to bring some of your representatives from your company, 

stand in line and each drink a full glass of that water, 

then tell me the system is all right. 

When you can do that, when you can bring those people 

over and drink that water right out of the tap, then I 

think you can talk to the commission about a rate 

increase. But until that happens, I don't think you've got 

any right at all to ask us to pay more -- more to you for 
the kind of water we're getting. 

People here are investing in filtering systems and 

they shouldn': have to do that. You have the 

responsibility f o r  furnishing us water that we can drink. 

We shouldn't have to do it ourselves. We keep drinking 

in -- bringing in drinking water from the shopping centers, 
and we shouldn't have to do that. I f  you have a system 

that works, then we can start talking about rate 

increases. But until that time, I don't think you have 

anything to talk about. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, M r .  Beaubien. Is 

it B-o-b-i-a-n? 

WITNESS BEAUBIEN: B-e-a-u-b-i-e-n. You've just 

heard from a Frenchman. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. Let's 

just -- I'm going to move back by rows, if you don't mind. 
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MAURA DOYLE 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, being duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

M S .  DOYLE: My name is Maura, M-a-u-r-a Doyle, 

D-0-y-1-e. I live at 30 Edgewater Drive West, Lake 

Placid. 

that they missed. Now when they come and test the water, 

they always test our water, and we have a full filtration 

system on our house. That's the number one thing that 

upsets me. 

I'm going to get to the picky and little things 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Hold on for a second. 

They -- the company comes to your house and knocks on the 
door and asks for your water to test? 

WITNESS DOYLE: Uh-huh. The first thing in the 

morning, and we have a full filtration system. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. 

WITNESS DOYLE: And they do this every time they 

test. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Well, can I ask the company 

to do a test -- I guess you have to do it every once in 
awhile -- and not got to Doyle's residence to do it this 

time? 

WITNESS DOYLE: No, I don't mind. They 
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just -- one time we were going away, but they do it outside 

the house, or if we're not -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. But if they are 

getting a filtered system -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- it might not be as 
indicative as we'd like it to be of what exact -- where was 
the gentleman that provided the Reece's peanut butter 

water? 

WITNESS DOYLE: Paul Harbaugh in the back there. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Could you go and check at 

Mr. Harbaugh's house the next time you do the water quality 

test? 

MR. VOWELL: I don't know -- I'm not sure which 

test they sampled. We did lead and -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: And his name? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: The court reporter can only 

get one person at a time. Go ahead, Mr. Vowell. 

MR. VOWELL: we did -- of course lead and copper, 
you know, is required, and they do chlorine samples and 

those bacteria samples. I'm not sure what else would have 

been sampled. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Maybe we can just do the 

test at another house without a filtration system, and I 

guess that would be a good -- a good indicator of perhaps 
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how bad it can get. 

result. 

Maybe it will provide a different 

MR. VOWELL: What do you want tested? I'm not -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: No, no. I think 

periodically -- well, obviously the water, yes. But 

periodically do you test the water? 

MR. VOWELL: Whatever the requirements are for us 

to test, yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. Could YOU, the next 

time you do the test, do it at M r .  -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: Harbaugh's. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: -- Harbaugh's house as 
opposed to M r .  Doyle's filtered water or Ms. Doyle's? 

MR. VOWELL: Sure. 

WITNESS DOYLE: And also his neighbor, M r .  

Becker, has very bad water, and the neighbor on the other 

side, Rhett Nichols has bad water. It seems like that line 

goes in and they are all -- I don't know. They are hexed. 

We have also had, even with our full filtration system, 

sand in our toilet tanks, sand in our ice cubes. 

And another thing I would like to state, many of our 

people, I would say 50 percent, go home all summer long. 

And they have to pay $17.80 per month for using no water 

and no sewer. And I think at the most they should have 

maybe a vacation rate on that. Because number one, the 
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water is free. Number two, the treated water is miserable 

and they are not using it anyhow. 

$17.80 a month every year for six months and -- for 
nothing. So -- 

So they are paying 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Ms. Doyle, just 

philosophically, if we would do that, that would mean that 

those who are here all year would probably have to pay a 

much higher rate, because that's just the basis for running 

the system until -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: Well, doesn't the cost of running 

the system depend on how many people use the system? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: To some degree. But there 

are some basic costs that do not vary, and that's what 

you're trying to cost out a little bit. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Well, the telephone company gives 

a vacation rate -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. 

WITNESS DOYLE: -- and that's a public utility. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I've never heard of a 

vacation rate. I think they just cut you off, don't they? 

WITNESS DOYLE: No. They give you a lower rate. 

AUDIENCE MEMBER: They give you a lower price. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Well, you could say how much it 

i't know. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Ms. Doyle, let me just -- 
is. I d 
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let me sort of clear it up if I can. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Certainly. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: The water and wastewater 

industry, they tend to have more fixed costs, things that 

don't change no matter how much water you pump, and that's 

the part of the cost that we put in what is called a base 

facility charge, and that is the $17.00 a month -- or that 
you have reference to. 

those costs that are fixed are borne by everybody who's 

hooked up to the system and then the costs that vary will 

depend on how much water you use. 

It's a way of making sure that 

WITNESS DOYLE: Well, that's not going to help me 

because I'm a year round homeowner. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, it's to your benefit, 

then, that those fixed costs are -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: Well, you know, this whole price 

system is way out of line. Because, M r .  Shreve knows, I've 

been up at the Public Service Commission seven times. The 

developer wanted an increase in the water, $4.00, which 

would have made it $18.00 a month for 5,000 gallons of 

water and sewer. The board accepted it. The staff worker 

down there said, just because that's what he wants doesn't 

mean I'm not entitled to give him what I think he should 

have. 

Custeau. 

And we went up there seven times. And it was Sherry 
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Then about the fourth or fifth time we were going to 

go up, the -- M r .  Jagger or Jaeger called, said don't 

bother coming up, we're only going to put in for 45 

percent. We got up there and it was 95 percent. So I'm a 

little leery about this whole factoring in. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: 

about the level of the rates? 

Well then your concern is 

WITNESS DOYLE: I think the level is outrageous. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

WITNESS DOYLE: And the water is miserable, even 

with a full house filter. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: MS. Doyle. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Yes. 

MR. SHREVE: At a 6 , 0 0 0  gallonage level, what the 

company would like from each customer at 6,000 gallons of 

water is $52.00. Do you feel that that's a reasonable rate? 

WITNESS DOYLE: I think that that's outrageous. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Unconscionable. 

MR. SHREVE: Do you think they should get that 

whether it's paid for by you or whoever it's paid for? 

WITNESS DOYLE: I don't think they should get 
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that from anybody in God's world. 

MR. SHREVE: And shouldn't each system be looked 

at and see whether or not they have a reasonable rate? 

WITNESS DOYLE: They should. Is there any way we 

can get out of uniform rates? Because we can't even go up 

and fight at the PSC when it goes over a week. I mean we 

have 250 people, we pay $44.00 a month maintenance. We 

cannot afford to send somebody up for a week or 10 days to 

go through every utility listed in these papers. 

tried to find out last time what day our utility would be 

heard and we couldn't get any answer at all. And I don't 

think that's right, either. That way they can ram the 

whole thing through. 

And we 

Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Ma'am, do you have -- I'm 
certain that somewhere nearby there is the full 

documentation on the case; correct M r .  Hoffman? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Well, we called -- my husband 
called several times. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Called where? 

WITNESS DOYLE: Tallahassee. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Well, no. It's nearby 

here. I don't know -- M r .  Hoffman, could you state where 

it is? You don't have to go to Tallahassee, ma'am, to get 

all the information on all the companies. 
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WITNESS DOYLE: Well, we went to fight the 

increase. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. Well, you can fight 

the increase from here in the sense that you're doing that 

right now, and you have a right to look at all the 

documentation that the company has filed, which is, 

Mr. Hoffman, where precisely? 

MR. HOFFMAN: It would be in the county 1 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And that's all -- 
WITNESS DOYLE: Highlands County Library? 

brary . 

Thank 

you. 

there. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And you've got it all 

It's quite -- quite a stack. And if you need help 

going t..rough that or someone to help you understand some 

of it, you can ask -- you can call our staff, and 
Mr. Shreve of course is very good about finding what you 

want to find. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Oh, I know. He's very good. 

He's been very helpful. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Doyle. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I'm sorry. Ms. Doyle. 

Ms. Doyle. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Hoffman would like to 
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ask you a question. 

MR.  HOFFMAN: MS. Doyle, just a couple of 

questions. Do you know just ball park what your water 

consumption has been on a monthly basis? 

WITNESS DOYLE: You mean the gallonage or the 

price? 

M R .  HOFFMAN: Gallonage. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Well, the price for water and 

sewer is about $36.00 and change. So you can figure that 

up yourself. It's around 3,000. 

M R .  HOFFMAN: Okay. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Maybe a little more. 

M R .  HOFFMAN: Well 3,000 sounds about right, 

because our records show that the average monthly 

consumption for the customers at Covered Bridge is about 

2300 gallons per month. Do you understand that if the 

company's final rate request was granted in full for the 

water service that based on that average consumption, it 

would come to a bill of about $14.00 a month? 

M R .  SHREVE: Woe. 

WITNESS DOYLE: You're kidding? 

M R .  HOFFMAN: Nope. 

WITNESS DOYLE: How do you figure that? 

MR. SHREVE: Woe. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Is he choke joking with me, 
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M r .  Shreve? 

MR. SHREW: I think he's wrong. 

MR. HOFFMAN: I think M r .  -- I think the 
difference between our numbers is M r .  Shrsve's number 

assumed the higher consumption number of 6,000. 

MFt. SHREW: Let's go with 3,000, then. There is 

the base facility charge to -- stand alone rates would be 
11.04. 

WITNESS DOYLE: No. The stand -- 
MR. SHREW: No, no. But this is -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: One person at a time. 

MR. SHREW: I'm talking about what they want 

from your system and your customers. The stand alone base 

facility charge is 11.04, and the gallonage is 6.83. So 

you're talking roughly 31, $32.00 for 3,000 gallons of 

water. 

MR. HOFFMAN: No, I don't think that's right. I 

mean I think -- I think Mr. Shreve is confusing rates and 

bills. I think that the correct figures in terms of what 

the bill would be is about $14.00 a month for water based 

on the average consumption, which is 2300 gallons a month. 

WITNESS DOYLE: But then you have the $17.80 

basic charge. 

M R .  HOFFMAN: Under our proposal, Ms. Doyle, the 

basic charge would be $9.00 for water $9.17. 
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AUDIENCE MEMBER: How about sewer? 

MR. HOFFMAN: The sewer -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Just a minute. We have one 

court reporter, we have to take the testimony through the 

microphones and only one person at a time can speak. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes, ma'am. For sewer, it would be 

$17.59. That's our proposal if our rate request was 

granted in full. And that assumes an average water 

consumption. And that gets a little complicated, because 

there is a cap on wastewater. But that's what our 

documents show. 

WITNESS DOYLE: I don't know. I think your 

documents -- 
MR. SHREVE: These numbers came from your 

documents. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I think -- Ms. Doyle, I 
think there was some mismatching of one person talking 

about a total bill and one person that's talking about the 

water bill. 

MR. SHREVE: If yours is 3,000 gallons, according 

to my figures that they filed in their second filing, the 

BFC would be $11.04 and the gallonage would be $6.83. 

Three times 6.83 is going to be about 19 or $20.00. And 

you add that to the $11.00, you've got about 30. 

WITNESS DOYLE: No. It's 36, Tom. 
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MR. SHREVE: That's for water alone. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Hoffman, in his figure, 

is using uniform -- the uniform, which is -- that is why 
you get a different -- so they are both comparing different 
things. 

MR. HOFFMAN: The reason I said that, Ms. Doyle, 

is because that's what the company is asking for. 

MR. SHREVE: You know, I think that's an 

excellent point. If they would limit the company to 

exactly what they are asking for and never grant any system 

more than they've asked for and then calculate everyone 

else's on their stand alone basis so they wouldn't go above 

that, then everything would be okay. But see, what he's 

calculating it on, if he did it in other systems, you'd 

have one up in -- some of them would be outrageously high 
if they are on a stand alone basis for their amount. What 

they don't have in that figure there they want to get from 

someone else. So maybe that's what the commission should 

do is limit them to precisely what they have asked for in 

their rates. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: M s .  Doyle, this exchange 

illustrates that the company has asked for uniform rates. 

We have required them to provide what would be on a stand 

alone basis, and there is a difference depending on how the 
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water, it appears that you all would be better off under a 

uniform rate. But again, that's assuming that they get the 

entire revenue requirement they have asked for. And 

certainly that is going to be the subject of the two week 

hearing in Tallahassee. 

MR. SHREVE: The chairman is exactly right. But 

what they have asked for is a good bit from -- to be 
justified by your system is a good bit more than 

Mr. Hoffman was saying. The figures that I gave you are 

what they filed as a stand alone basis which would be used 

to calculate revenue requirements, and then they want the 

money whether it comes from you or  someone else. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Doyle. 

WITNESS DOYLE: Thank you. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, M s .  Doyle. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Will the next -- the lady in 
the back row and then the gentleman in the back row. 

____-____--___---- 
JACKIE HARBAUGH 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, being duly sworn, testified as 

follows: 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: My name i6 Jackie Harbaugh -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: You can bring that down. 
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WITNESS HARBAUGH: My name is Jackie Harbaugh, 

H-a-r-b-a-u-g-h, 68 Venetian Parkway, Lake Placid. And my 

husband brought the peanut butter jar up. And I wanted you 

to know that's not from three months. That could be from a 

week. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: And also, I have had physical 

problems. I don't usually broadcast it to the world and 

God. But since I quit drinking our water, I'm no longer 

having them. So I -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Since you've quit drinking 

the water; right? 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: At the house. At the house, 

right. And if he -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: That tap water we're talking 

about? 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: Right. And it -- I mean it 
isn't that color once we get home and drain all the system 

out. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: So they are not going to be 

able to drink that water unless we shut it down for a 

week. So -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Could I ask a favor? The 
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next time you have a situation like that, could you call 

our engineers? There is a 1-800 number there. I know you 

can call the company and that's how it should work, but 

just so we know what we're -- where we're talking about. 

Clearly, I've never seen of all the water cases I've done, 

and I've done a lot less than the other commissioners here, 

this quality of water, this green water. The next time 

that that happens, if you do have it, could you call us and 

let us know? 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And maybe we can try to 

:heck it out while it's happening. 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: And I also don't think it's 

fair, when we get this kind of water and then we have to 

drain our system, use all this water, put it into sewage, 

so we're paying for it again. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Harbaugh. 

WITNESS HARBAUGH: That doesn't seem fair. Thank 

you. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank YOU. 

DON BECKER 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the 

State of Florida and, being duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 
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WITNESS BECKER: My name is Don Becker, 66 

Venetian Parkway, Lake Placid. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Is that B-e -- spell your 
last name. 

WITNESS BECKER: B-e-c-k-e-r 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Go ahead. 

WITNESS BECKER: Unfortunately, I live beside Mr. 

Harbaugh and have the same situation with the water. It 

seems like our two villas were the last ones built and 

we're at the bottom of the trunk line. When we go north 

and come back down here, I have to do like Mr. Harbaugh, I 

have to drain my tank, turn my water spigot on outside and 

let it run. I don't know how many gallons of water I've 

wasted yet since 1992. But then I've put it down and they 

charge me for the sewer just like Mrs. Harbaugh said a 

little while ago. 

I have -- one Sunday we came back from church and we 
noticed that the water, when we turned the spigot on, was 

awful brown, like in that jar. At that time, we had had 

problems prior to this, and I kind of had enough. So I 

called the utility company. They sent a gentleman over. 

He suggested to me to drain my tank again, which I did, run 

the hose again outside, which I did, and then he in turn 

went down to the bottom and turned on the fire hydrant. It 

took him five flushings to get my water clear. He had to 
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turn it on five different times to get it clear. And when 

he left, he left with the idea that I should buy an under 

the sink filtration system to go with my filtration system 

that I have outside, and that's what he has in his house. 

So it indicates to me that even the utility man doesn't 

have good water. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me just get that 

clear. The water in the peanut butter jar, that color 

water is after a filtration system, it was still coming in 

that dark? I know that isn't your particular water but -- 
WITNESS BECKER: Well, m y  water was just as bad 

as that. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Right. And that's even 

after your filtration system? 

WITNESS BECKER: That's after my filtration 

system. That's after I went through the outside filtration 

system and it went into my -- into my tank. Now what 

happens, I don't know. But that's the color. And when I 

drain out my hot water tank it drains out totally like that 

there. And it's every time I go north and I come back 

down. And these guys stay up north about anywhere from 

three to five months, something like that. And I come back 

and I have the same thing. 

And by the way, when I come back down from north, I 

buy eight to 10 cases of water from up in West Virginia, 
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good mountain water, and I bring it down here to drink. I 

don't drink my water, I bathe in it, that's it. Thank 

you. 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you, M r .  Becker. 

Thank you very much, ladies and gentlemen, f o r  coming out. 

We've appreciated your comments. And if there are no 

further comments, we'll adjourn this hearing. The hearing 

is adjourned. 

(Thereupon, the hearing was adjourned at 7:13 p.m.) 
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DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the Sebring Service 
Hearing in Docket No. 950495-WS was heard by the Florida 
Public Service Commission at the time and place herein 
stated; it is further 

CERTIFIED that I stenographically reported the 
said proceedings; that the same has been transcribed under 
my direct supervision; and that this transcript, consisting 
of pages, constitutes a true transcription of my notes of 
said proceedings. 

DATED this 
16th.day of February, 1996. 

Leslie W. Renfroe, R.P.R. 

(941) 682-8737 

STATE OF FLORIDA) 

COUNTY OF POLK ) 

The foregoing certificate was 
before me this 
16th day of February, 1996, by Leslie W 
who is personally known to me. 

acknowledged 

Renfroe, R.P.R., 

RELIABLE REPORTING, INC. 
SIX1 SOL'TI1 FLORIDA A V t N I ' E .  Sl'I1 F 600 

I.AKEI.AND. FLORIDA 33Rlll 
813-'682-8737 



COUNTY OF HIGHLANDS: 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Richard Birt who on 

oath says that he is Controller of The News-Sun a bi-weekly newspaper 

published at Sebring in Highlands County, Florida; that the attached copy of 

advertisement, being a Proof of Publication in the matter of 

was published in said newspaper in the issues of 

Affiant further says that The News-Sun is a newspaper published at Sebring, 

in Highlands County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore 

been continuously published in said Highlands County, Florida, Wednesday 

and/or Sunday and has been entered as a second class mail matter at the 

office in Sebring, in said county, Florida, for a period of one year next 

preceding the first pubIication of the attached copy of advertisement; andNITMSS: 

affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or 

WIKK: 
DoclcET 
W. 
COMPANY1 

DATE. AG/Y L 

%’) 9 %-b% EXMBiTM a 
L r 

I 

corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of 

securing this advertisment of publication in the said newspaper. n h - 
Vly comrn hrplres June 22, 1998 

this 23rd day of January  

ha+ A.D. 19 9 6  

/ 
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HOURS 
Mon. - Fd 8:30 - 5:OO 
Saturdays 830  - 12:30 

E ~ I Y  & Late appointments available 

canme. nry, Catby (I Lisa 
ointment only Senior Day 

Mon. - Tues. 
$S off on perms. 

by 
108-A 

382-6605 . Senior Discount, 
d . .  

.~ 
.: .. . .. ~. . . . . ~ . .  : .  ~ . .: . .  . .. ~. . 

. .  . .. . 

. . .  

the Unltd States 
Y items on Saturdav 

4L LONG TERM RATES 

iTOMER CARE PLAN 
V SERVICE CENTER 
4ccessories L.P. Gas 
n Storage 

Daily Specials 
Lunch & Dinner 

Kid's Choices Too! 

Country Store 

t Wed. 11:30-1:30 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING 

DOCKET NO 950495-WS 
Docket No. 950495-WS - Application by Southern States Utilities. Inc. .for 
rate increase and increase in service availability charges for Orange-Osceola 
Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, B d .  Charlotte, Citrus, 
Clay, Collier, Duval. Highlands, Lake, Lee. Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange. 
Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, St Lucie. Volusia and 
Washington Counties. 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will con- 
duct a service hearing to discuss the above application for a water and waste- 
water rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service 
hearing for the utility's customers in Highlands County(ies) will be held at the 
following time and place: 

February 7,1996 
600 p.m. 

Highlands County Administration Building 
County Board Room 

411 S. Eucalyptus Street 
Sebring, FL 33870 

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the 
service b&ng as the hearing ma.y be adjourned early if no customers are 
present. Any persons requiring some accommodation at this hearing becaw 
of a physical impaiLment should call the Division of Records and Reponi(ng at 
(904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior to the hearing. If you are hear- 
ing or speech impaired, please'contact the Florida Relay Service by using the 
'ollowing numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 WD). 

b e  purpose of the service hearing is to allow custo;'mers and any substantially 
8fected person an opportunity 
Zommission about the utility's quality of service, the proposed rate increase, 
ir other ma.tters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting 
hat customers served water under conventional treatment methods be classi- 
ied as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving 
water service from reverse osmosis facilities. Under utility's proposal. the base 
icility and gallonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform within 
:ach senice classification. All wastewater customers are included in OM ser- 
lice classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage 
:barges. The utility's application indicates that the utility has, or will have 
,laced nearly $100 million of additional water and wastewattr plant into ser- 
rice since 1992 and through the period ending December 31.1996. The appli- 
:ation also indicares that the majority of these plant additions were required 
iy environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility's requested service 
availability charges include charges for meter installation. main extension, ser- 
rice installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds prudently invested 
:Awl). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect 
after Commission approval ofthe charges. Existing cug 
assessed service availability Charges. Rant c a p & h n d  
:barges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis 
xeatment methods. The utility proposes plant capacity and main extension 
:barges which are uniform within each water service classification. The utility 
proposes only one service classification for wastewater service. and the plant 
:apacity and main extension charges proposed for wastewater are uniform. 

PURPOSE 

present comments "d information to the 



STATE OF FLORIDA 1 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

AFFIDAVIT 

STEVEN M. GALLIS, having been duly sworn, states as follows: 

1. I am Supervisor of Administrative Services in the Office Services Department of 
Southern States Utilities, Inc. (“SSU), whose central office is located in Apopka, Florida. 

2. As part of my duties, I am responsible for administering mailings to SSU 
customers, such as notices required by Florida Public Service Commission Rules and Orders. 

3. In my presence and under my supervision, SSU personnel mailed to the customers 
in Highlands County a copy of the document identified as “Notice To Customers Of Service 
Hearing Letter” attached hereto and marked “Exhibit A,” 

4. The names and addresses of the aforesaid customers were obtained by SSU from 
SSU’s Information Services Customer Address Files. A copy of the list of SSU customer names 
and addresses used to print the mailing labels for customers in the aforesaid county is attached 
hereto and marked “Exhibit B.” “Exhibit C” attached hereto, is the presorting report printed 
from SSU’s Information Services Customer Address Files to prepare the mailing. 

5. On January 8, 1996, my staff and I machine postmarked the labeled envelopes 
containing copies of Exhibit A and hand delivered the envelopes to a representative of the United 
States Postal Service for delivery. 

6. Attached hereto and marked “Exhibit D is a copy of the relevant page of SSU’s 
Office Services’ Postage meter logbook. The logbook is used to record mailings from SSU’s 
Office Services Department. Exhibit D contains information pertinent to the aforementioned 
mailing, to wit: on January 8, 1996, SSU mailed 12,736 total batch items, which included mail 
fitting the description of “Customer Hearing Letters - Highlands County (Sebring),” and on 
January 8, 1996, SSU mailed 151 total batch items, which included mail fitting the description of 
“Customer Hearing Letters - Highlands - Canada & Foreign.” I personally made these entries 
into the logbook, and the recordations therein coincide with my personal observations 

7. The total batch count on the logbook included 243 pieces of mail as listed in 
Exhibit C mailed to those persons listed in Exhibit B. If applicable, any logbook totals which are 



less than Exhibit B & C totals reflect automation malfunctions in copying and sorting. In such 
cases, envelopes were reprocessed by hand and metered separately for mailing the same day. 

a. h 
STE~TEN M. GALLIS 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this m d a y  of January, 1996, 
by STEVEN M. GALLIS, who is personally known to me and who did take an oath. 

- P A.ru-A / 
Donna L. Henry 
Notary Public, State of Florida at Large 
Commission No. CC212595 
My Commission Expires: 7-6-96 

WNNA L HENRY 

COMMISION NO. CC212595 
NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA 



EXHIBIT - - - 
r J A ‘ > r  

Southern States Utilities 1000 Color Place Apopka, FL 32703 e 407/880-0058 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS OF SERVICE HEARING 
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 

Docket No. 950495-WS -- Application by Southern States Utilities, Inc. for rate increase and increase in service 
availability charges for Orange-Osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, 
Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnm, Seminole, St. 
Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia and Washington Counties. 

DATED: January S, 1996 

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission will conduct service bearings to discuss the above 
application for a water and wastewater rate increase and changes to service availability charges. The service hearing for 
customers in Highlands County(ies) will be held at the following time and place: 

February 7,1996 
6:OO p.m. 

Highlands County Administration Building 
County Board Room 

411 S. Eucalyptus Street 
Sebring, FL 33870 

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be present at the beginning of the service hearing as the bearing may be 
adjourned early if no customers are present. Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because of a 
physical impairment should call the Division of Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five calendar days prior 
the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by using the following 
numbers: 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) OR 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

. .  
PURPOSE 

The purpose of the service hearing is to allow customers and any substantially affected person an opportunity to present 
comments and information to the Commission about the utility’s quality of service, the proposed rate increase, or other 
matters related to the rate case or the utility. The utility is requesting that customers served water under conventional 
treatment methods be classified as a separate and distinct service classification from customers receiving water service 
from reverse osmosis facilities. Under the utility’s proposal, the base facility and gallonage charges assessed to 
customers will be uniform within each service classification. All wastewater customers are included in one service 
classification and would be charged the same base facility and gallonage charges. The utility’s application indicates that 
the utility has or will have placed nearly $100 million of additional water and wastewater plant into service since 1992 
and through the period ending December 31, 1996. The application also indicates that the majority of these plant 
additions were required by environmental laws, rules or regulations. The utility’s requested service availability charges 
include charges for meter installation, main extension, service installation, plant capacity, and allowance for funds 
pmdently invested (AFPI). These charges will only be assessed to new customers who connect after Commission 
approval of the charges. Existing customers will not be assessed service availability charges. Plant capacity,and main 
extension charges for water treatment are classified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods. The utility 
proposes plant capacity and main extension charges which are uniform within each water service classification. The 
utility proposes only one service classification for wastewater service, and the plant capacity and main extension charges 
proposed for wastewater are uniform. 

WATER FOR FLORIDA’S FUTURE 
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1/02/96 PAGE 2 OLGO'ORPO 
VERIFICATION llST OF t.'OTiCE NA.'4E AND ADDRESS PIlINTINO 15116: 21 TRACIC 

PLANT CUST. ADDRESS..,," 21' 
2~=l '575' RALPH J LAVALLEE 44 EDGEWATER DR PLACID FLLK SS852 

2401 211;U ROBERT LVTLE 
 " HILLSIDE DR S LAKE PLACID FL "852 

240 ) ,e5H W R MCGIL 11C1 P.AAKVIEW CIR 
 LK PLACID FL 5S852 

2401 51e 12 CHARLES A HEAD 12:6 PARKVl~ CIR E LAl(E PLACID FL 33852 

2,/11 99576, CHAALES MILITELLI JR 
 " HILLSIDE DR S LAKE PLACID FL 'S852 

2401 98602 ROSE MOFFA 
 " EDGENATEA OR LK PLACID FL SS652 

2401 522'0 JUDV A NAHH .. 5 HILLSIDE 011: 
 LAKE PLACID Fl SS852 

2(,01 "4103 WILLIAM W NOVA)( lOS OAKGROV( ST LAKE PLACID Fl 
 SS852 

21;01 986500 ALE)( OAKLEV 66 JASMINE ST 
 LAKE PLACID FL 'S852 

2401 295' 0 WILLIS OBERHAUS 102 PAAltVIEW CIRCLE SOuTH 
 LAKE PLACID FL "852 

2401 .6764 WILLIAii / I'IARV P.tJtl(ER 5 HlLLSIDE DR S 
 LI( PLACID FL "852 

2(.01 107"2 LEONARD R PARRV lIe PARKVIEW CIR E 
 LAKE PLACID FL SS.!.52 

2401 985''; CHARLES/KARGARET PRICE 11 HillCREST ST 
 LAJl:E PLACID FL '3852 

2(,01 .8166 R1CHARO RANKIN ~4 EDGEWATER DR: 
 LK PLACID FL 35852 

2401 "5991 (UGEt.'E C REINHARDT 905 GULFVIE~ DRIVE 
 LAKE PLACID Fl 53852 

20;01 2612. DON C RUSSELL 76 JAS/'41NE ST LAKE PLACID FL 53552 

21;01 98668 GERTRUDE SAI1PSON US PARKVIEw CIR 
 Lit PLACID FL "852 

240\ 513S2 RICHARD W SCHMIDT 58 EDGEWATER OR W 
 LAKE PLACID FL '5852 
2401 EVERT SCHROTENBOER 211 HILLSIDE OR S"20';' LAJl:E PLACID FL S~852 


HOI 99861;0 WARDEN StlAW 50 EDG ENATER 011: W 
 LAKE PLACID FL SS852 

2'01 U547 ROBERT SllUHATE 120 PARl(VIEW CIRCLE COVERED BRlDOE LK PLACID FL SS8§2 

20;01 
 ,84212 RUFUS SKALL '2 EDOEWA TER DR LK PLACID FL 558§2 

2401 '87" JACK P STARK 21 HILLSIDE OR S 
 LAJl:E PLACID Fl 53U2 

21;01 35895 LUCILL E TURNER. 21 HILLSIDE DR 
 LAKE PLACID FL ~S552 

240\ .e605 WAL TEA VERHALEN .. I EDGENATER DR 
 LK PLACIO FL 338§2 

240\ 551H ALICE WARFIELD It VENETIAN PKY 
 LAXE PLACID FL 33852 

2401 36Ht VIOLA WEISSER 108 PARKVIEW CIR E 
 LAKE PLACID Fl 53852 

241n 21511 GAll WHITNt::V 32 HILLSIDE DR S 
 LAKE PLACID FL Sl85Z 

2':;01 3';117 RAVMOND K WILCOX , HillCREST ST 
 LAKE PLACID FL SS852 

240 J 40452 ANOQEW J NILLIAMS U1 PARKV1EW CIR 
 LAXE PLACID Fl SS852 

2':;01 .551l RAV WISSINGER 10 EDGEWATER 
 LK PLACID FL SS85Z 

240} 36324 Ct£STER ZAHPKD 5012 lEECH ST 
 LAKE PLACID FL ssa52 

2401 IOB65 l(ATt£R\NE 2AMPKO 26 EDGEWATER 011: 
 LK PLACID FL "852 

2401 524'7 WILLIAM 0 ZIMMER 2t HILLSIDE OIl S 
 LAKE PLACID Fl 3S852 
2':;01 '664' PETER 8A TCHO In CITRUS ST S5852-525S "D [TILK PLACID Fl 
21;D\ 98552 DONALD THOMPSON I Gl C tTRUS ST LK PLACID FL SS8§Z-525S X~ 
2':;01 98851 JOI-f-I A I!HITEo I D3 CITRUS ST LI( PLACID FL SS852-52SS G) :.c 
2401 9ess, COVERED ~IDGE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW S (CHI LK PLACID FL S5852-5558 
2(.01 '5SS4 COVERED SRIOGE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW S (CHI OJ 

lI( PLACID Fl SS8S2-5555 
LK PLACID FL SS852-5555

2':;0\ '8551 COVERED BA I DOE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW (Otl -j 
2':;01 .a56S COVERED 8RIDOE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW S (CHI LK PLACID FL SS852-5558 
24B1 '5511 COIlERED BR I DOE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW S (CH) Ll( PLACID FL SS852-55§8 

2401 .851S COIlERED BR I OOE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW S (CHI 
 U PLACID Fl SS552-5558 

2':;D\ 98511 COVERED 8RIDOE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW S (CHI 
 LK PLACID FL SS8§2-SS5,\ 

2401 96578 COVERED BRIDGE ASSN 101 PARKvtEW S (CHI 
 LI( PLACID FL "852-5558 r
2':;01 '5580 COVEREO BRIDOE ASSN 101 PARJ(VIEN S (CHI tK PLACID Fl SS552-5558 

240 I 96se, COVERED BR I DGE ASSN lOt PAAKVIEW 5 (CHI LI( PLACID FL SS552-5558 o
-.,
2401 98586 COVERED 8R I DOE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW S (CHI LK PLACID FL SS852-5555 

2401 965.!..!. COVERED BRIDGE ASSN 101 PAAKVIEW S (CHI 
 LIC: PLACID FL 33852-5558 

21;01 .a628 COVERED BRIDGE ASSN 101 PARl(VIEW S (CHI 
 U: PLACID Fl 33552-5558 

21;0 L .8652 COVERED 8RIDOE ASSN 101 PARKVIEW ICHI 
 LK PLACID FL 5S852-S558 r 



PLANT CUIT * 
MRIPICATION 

LK PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL 
L U E  P L U I D  FL 
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LK P L U l D  F L  
LAKE PLlClD FL 
LAKE P L U I D  FL 
LK PLACID FL 
LAKE P L U l D  FL 
LK PLACID F L  
LK PLACID F L  
LK PLACID Ft 
LK PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL 
LK PLACID F L  
LAKE PLACID F L  
LK P L U I D  FL 
LK PLACID FL 
LK PLACID F L  
LK PLACID FL 
LK PLLClD FL 
LK PLACID FL 
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LK PLACID F L  



PLANT E"S1 I 

VERIFICATIOH L I S T  OF NOTICE NANE AND ADDRESS PUINTING 

ADDRESS YAM€ 

I ImLEL FRIYDT 
Iuw* .I GKER 
DAVID TRonouw( 
STEPHEN HAMILTON 
JW C A V A N A W  

ACHILLES DEVITA 
OLD* MACOOt4ALD 
HAROLD E MAY 
*LEN J YULFF 
RAY CIIEADY 
RALPH BLDOI 
NlLA BOULDEN 
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MARTIN KELLY 
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CLINTON IPIELBAYER 
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V E R W  C N X E  
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WOLD J HOSIER 
YEPNA PRICE 

28 HlLLSIDE DR s 
24 HILLSIDE OR S 

6 G  HILLSIDE DP 5 
47 HILLSIDE DR I 
25 HILLSIDE W I 
11 HlLLSlDE DR I 
I7 HILLSIDE OR I 
49 HILLSIDE DR 
I HILLSIDE OR 5 

110 PIKCPEST Sl 
108 PINECREST E l  
1 0 0  PINECREST I T  
1 0 1  PIKCREST I T  
I07 PINECREST IT 
111 PINECRESl IT 
2 PIETREE CT 
a PILETREE C l  
1 0 4  OAKGROVE 
102 OAK GROVE I T  
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111 OAKGROVE I1 
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a uIcEyI\m OR s 
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I2 EOGOlAlER o(L 5 
L O  HILLCREST IT 
111 ~ l ~ l i v l a  CIR N 
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114 PARKVIEW CIR N 
166 PMKVIEY C1R 5 

LI HILLSIOE m I 

IC V O L T I W  PKY 
1 0  M K l I A N  M Y  
2 VWETIAN PKY 
14 VEKlWN SKY 
4 V E K T I A N  PKV 
1a VENETIAN PKY 5 
s2 M K T l W  PKY 
48 EDOEMAlER W U 
54 EWEWATER OR W 
52 EDGEHATER OR V 
IO EWEWATER DRIVE Y 
60 EDGEWATER DR Y 
I P  EDGEHATER OR w 
36 EOOEWATER OR ll 
42 EDGEYATER OR W 
X LLETHA K P W N  

LAKE PLACID FL  
LX PLhCID FL  
LAKE PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LI PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLLClD FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL  
LI PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
L I  PLACID FL 

LX PLACID FL 
L U E  PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL 
L I  PLACID FL  
Lx PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL  
LX PLACID FL 
L I  PLACID FL  

LK PLACID FL  
LK PLICID FL 
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LX PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL 
LK PLACID FL  
LK P1.4CID FL 
LK PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL 
LAKE PLACID FL  
LK PLACID FL 
LAKE PLACID FL  
LK PLACID F L  
L I  PLACID FL  
L I  PLACID FL 
L x  PLACID F L  
LK PLACID FL  

LK P L m n  FL 



1 



1 / 0 2 / 9 6  

ZIP CODE 
. . - - - - . 

087 
125  
144  
1 4 5  
167 
227 
230 
240 
326  
330  
331  
3 3 3  
334  
338  
356  
434 
444  
450 
467 
6-58 
469  
480 
484  
490 
4 9 2  
497  
498  
6 0 0  
6 1 3  
6 1 6  
6 3 3  
983  

GRAND TOTAL 

NUMBER OF FORMS PRINTED 

NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITH ZIP+4 _-___.___.______ 
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NUMBER OF 
FORMS WITHOUT ZIP+G - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

3 
1 

2 
1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
137 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

69 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 

1 
1 

2 
1 
1 

1 5 1  243  
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